Louisville Metro Council City Agency Req@EGE OF METRO councy, CLERK

[l Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)

. BECEIVED
[J cCapital Infrastructure Fund (CIF) Bare $20 Y_ TiME:
X Municipal Aid Prograrm (MAP)

| Primary Sponsor: Vicki Aubrey Welch, District 13 J

| Amount:

$16,735.97 |

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

MAP in the amount of § 16,735.97 to Metro Public Works & Assets for the repaving of;

Star Rest Circle — circular from Star Rest Drive $15,000

Star Rest Drive — from W. Manslick Rdtothe deadend  $26,000

MAP funding $16,735.97 ~ Sz 7z - MINl - 043215~ 22702
MAP Match funding Not Available

Totaling $16,735.97

Location: Star Rest Neighborhood / Dist. 13

City Agency: Metro Public Works & Assets

Agency Phone: 5746789

i have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds will be used for a public purpose.
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TriEIett, Kevin D

From: Metcalfe, Andrew

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 12:19 PM

To: Welch, Vicki A

Cc: Triplett, Kevin D

Subject: RE: estimate for Star Rest & Star Rest Circle
CW Welch,

Please find below the requested estimates. if you have any questions or need anything else, please let me know.

Star Rest Circle-circles around to/from Star Rest Drive - $15,000
Star Rest Drive — from W. Manslick Rd to the dead end - $26,000

Thanks,
Andrew Metcalfe

From: Welch, Vicki A

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 3:19 PM

To: Metcalfe, Andrew

Cc: Triplett, Kevin D

Subject: estimate for Star Rest & Star Rest Circle

Andrew,

Please get me an estimate for:

Star Rest Circle-circles around to/from Star Rest Drive
Star Rest Drive — from W. Manslick Rd to the dead end

Thank you,

Vecki ubney Welek:
Councilwoman District 13
Majority Caucus Chair
Louvisville Metro Council
502-574-1113
Yicki.welch@louisvilleky.gov

www louisvilleky.gov/district13




